
From: Robert Brant
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Floyd, Tanya; Caplan, Robert W.; Tomczak, Kimberly; Annicella, Alan; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia;

Hendrickson, Peter; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Richardson, Shannon
Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of CPAP Life LLC; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2021-0714(b)
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 10:04:36 AM
Importance: High

Thank you. The email was received and the first check will be sent out today.

On Tue, Aug 24, 2021 at 3:55 PM R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in
the matter of CPAP Life LLC; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2021-0714(b) filed on August
25, 2021.

 

Mr. Brant—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.  

 

 

Respectfully,

 

 

 

Shannon L.Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
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Rob Brant
General Manager

Portable Outlet
1595 Peachtree Pkwy, Suite 204 #135
Cumming, GA 30041
rob@portableoutlet.com
www.portableoutlet.com
O: 470-297-5778
M: 470-559-0344
F: 877-342-6484
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